STATE OF IDAHO
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

WATER DISTRICT NO. 37 & 37 M

P.O.BoxT . ‘ LEE R. PETERSON 1
Shoshone, Idaho 83352 Watermaster j
(208) 886-2451 J
August 10, 1999 RECEIVED
Edith Frederickson CoPY AUG 11 1999
Route 1 Department of Watesr Resourcer
Bellevue, Idaho 83313 Sutthom Qanin-
- Dear Edith,

Idaho Code 42-703 requires water users to install adequate measuring
devices and control gates. I have visited with you before about your
diversion and the need for a new installation at Puegel # 75. This
installation and an adequate motor vehicle crossing, needs to be in place
before the beginning of the 2000 irrigation season.

This fall seems to be the best time for this work to be done as it is
usually too wet in the early spring.

Mr. Geoff Smith has spoken to me and he would be willing to help you
with the installation of the vehicle crossing.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

%/;%m

Lee R. Peterson
Watermaster
CC:
Mr. Geoff Smith
Ellyn Sue Ragone
Robert Dreyer
IDWR Twin Falls




